
  
 
     
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Board Agenda Memo 
 
 
MEETING DATE: April 14, 2020 
 
TO: Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM: Mali Dyck 
 
SUBJECT: Resolution approving Standard Agreement Number 19-1020 with the 

California Department of Social Services (CDSS) for the provision of 

access to CalWORKS, CalFresh and General Assistance/General Relief 

(GA/GR) Recipient Employment Development Department (EDD) Base 

Wage Data for the term of July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2022.  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached Resolution. 
 
FUNDING: There will be no exchange of funds in this Agreement. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
County Welfare Departments are required to monitor CalWORKs, CalFresh and General 

Assistance participants earned income in order to adjust the benefit amount provided by these 

programs to supplement their earned income.  

 

Base wage data will provide participating counties with a more robust ability to measure and 

understand labor market participation of its employment services recipients and allow greater 

capacity to conduct meaningful evaluations of the long-term effects of employment services 

provided to recipients. 

 

The purpose of this Agreement is to provide information to County Welfare Departments 

(CWDs) regarding the EDD Base Wage Data File Match agreement requirements, data file 

transfer processes, and allowable use of recipient matched data.  

 
 
Item Initiated and Approved by:      Mali Dyck, Interim Director of Social Services  

NEVADA COUNTY 
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES 

AGENCY 
 
 

Ryan Gruver 
Agency Director 

 

 
Mali Dyck 

Department of Social Services 

Interim Director 
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